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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: Friday, October 17, 2025

TO: Town Clerk Pat McNielly

FROM: Michael Borg, Town Manager‘/l/\}\/\*g l7 OCTlg
CC: Gil Hilario, Town Planner

Jason Gittle, Planning Board Chair

RE: Measure 2026-021- Confirmation of Appointment of Brandon Carr as an
Associate Member of the Planning Board. Term to expire on 6/30/2028.

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré
Measure 2026-021- Confirmation of Appointment of Brandon Carr as an Associate
Member of the Planning Board. Term to expire on 6/30/2028.

Purpose and Justification:

An interview with Mr. Carr of 41 Newell Drive, North Attleborough, MA was completed with
the Town Manager. Brandon has been a resident for the past 10 years and has expressed his
strong desire to give back to the community through service on the Planning Board. Brandon
currently serves as a Principal at DiPrete Engineering, where he works as a Civil Engineer and
Project Manager. He demonstrated a deep understanding of the permitting process of
commercial, industrial, retail, and public facilities development. After a favorable interview, I
enthusiastically support his appointment and believe he will bring both professional expertise
and a community-focused perspective to the Planning Board.

Therefore, I respectfully request the Town Council confirm the appointment of Brandon Carr as
an Associate Member of the Planning Board. Term to expire on 6/30/2028.

The Town Council met on October 15, 2025, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Vice-President Lapointe to approve Measure 2026-021- Confirmation of Appointment
of Brandon Carr as an Associate Member of the Planning Board. Term to expire on 6/30/2028.

Councilor Simmons seconded the motion.

Motion carried. 8-0.



